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Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 04/12/2010
Wanted: As time permits
For: Christine Sinicki (608) 266-8588

May Contact:

Subject: Memorials - life and public ser.

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Sinicki@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: ezekiel dasho
Drafter: smiller

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Erwin "Bud" Bessler

Instructions:

See attached
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Miller, Steve

From: Dasho, Ezekiel

Sent: Monday, Aprit 12, 2010 3:35 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: 'Rep.Sinicki’

Subject: FW: Assembly Joint Resolution for Bud Bessler

Importance: High
Attachments: Erwin Bud Bessler AJR for the Legion of Honor.doc
Dear Steve,

We need an AJR for this (please see attachment) done as soon as possible. Please do not hesitate to contact
me if you have any questions.

Rep. Sinicki and Sen. Plale are the authors.

Thank you very much for your time and attention to this important matter.
Sincerely,

Zeke Dasho

Rep. Sinicki's
6-8589

4/12/2010




Whereas, more than 65 years ago, Erwin ‘Bud’ Bessler served the United States Military
honorably and with great bravery, serving in his youth for America for the freedom
France and its people; and

Whereas, Mr. Bessler enlisted in January, 1943 as a Corporal in the 460" Air Force of the
1* Army; and

Whereas, from March 1944 to November 1945 Mr. Bessler participated in the Allied
Campaigns in Normandy, Northern France, Ardennes, Rhineland, and Central Europe;
and

Whereas, for his achievements Mr. Bessler was awarded by the U.S. government the
Purple Heart Medal; the European, African, Middle Eastern Campaign Ribbon with one
silvers star; the Good Conduct Medal; the WWII Victory Medal; three overseas service
bars; and the American Theater Ribbon; and

Whereas, thanks to the unshakeable courage of Mr. Bessler and his brothers-in-arms,
France was liberated and its people have lived in peace for the past six decades; and

Whereas, to express their eternal gratitude, the government of the French Republic has
presented to Mr. Bessler the Knight of the Legion of Honor medal; and

Whereas, created by Napoleon, the Legion of Honor is the highest honor the government
of France can bestow upon those who have committed remarkable deeds of valor on

behalf of the French people; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, that the Legislature of the Great State
of Wisconsin honor and remember the heroic deeds of this their son, Erwin ‘Bud Bessler.
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Relating to: the life and public service of Erwin Bessler.

Whereas, more than 65 years ago, Erwin “Bud” Bessler served the United

Sta\te\s ﬁilitary honorably and with great bravery, serving in his youth for America
for the freedomﬁ;@nce and its people; and

Whereas, Mr. Bessler enlisted in January/1943 as a Corporal in the 460th Air
Force of the 1st Army; and

Whereas, from March 1944 to November 1945 Mr. Bessler participated in the
Allied Campaigns in Normandy, Northern France, Ardennes, Rhineland, and
Central Europe; and

Whereas, for his achieve nts,\Mr Bessler was awarded by the U.S.
hyphen
government the Purple Heart Medak) the Europeanj»Afncarémdle Eastern

Campaign Ribbon WltM%e Good Conduct l\@aﬂ%e WWII Victory

Meda@ﬂ{hree overseas service bargand the American Theater Ribbon; and
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Whereas, thanks to the unshakeable courage of Mr. Bessler and his
brothers-in-arms, France was liberated and its people have lived in peace for the
past six decades; and

Whereas, to express their eternal gratitude, the government of the French
Republic has presented to Mr. Bessler the Knight of the Legion of Honor medal; and

Whereas, created by Napoleon, the Legion of Honor is the highest honor the
government of France can bestow upon those who have committed remarkable deeds

of valor on behalf of the French people; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That @;e

@ %egislature of Wisconsin honors and remembers the heroic deeds of this their son,
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Erwin “Bud” Bessler.

(END)




. .Parisi, Lori

From: Dasho, Ezekiel

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 3:38 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4676/1 Topic: Erwin _Bud_ Bessler
Importance: High

Please Rush!

Thanks very much-

Please Jacket LRB 09-4676/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




